

Re: Price Mitigation Proposals_Nov24-16-v3.pptx

From: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=moore, karen (cab)339">
To: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>
Date: Sat, 03 Dec 2016 18:57:12 -0500

Will keep to myself. Any sense of timing beyond Thursday?

Sent from my mobile device.

From: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Sent: Saturday, December 3, 2016 6:53 PM
To: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Subject: Re: Price Mitigation Proposals_Nov24-16-v3.pptx

Thanks

Sent from my mobile device.

From: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Sent: Friday, December 2, 2016 5:48 PM
To: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Subject: Fw: Price Mitigation Proposals_Nov24-16-v3.pptx

For your eyes only, would suggest not sharing beyond us just yet.

From: Davidson, Steven (CAB) <Steven.Davidson@ontario.ca>
Sent: Friday, December 2, 2016 4:48 PM
To: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Cc: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Subject: FW: Price Mitigation Proposals_Nov24-16-v3.pptx

Here's the early thinking ...

Steven Davidson
Deputy Minister and
Associate Secretary of the Cabinet,
Policy and Delivery

The Cabinet Office
99 Wellesley Street West
Room 6420, Whitney Block
Toronto ON M7A 1A1
Tel 416 325 3759
Fax 416 325 7631

From: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Sent: December-02-16 12:31 AM

To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Cc: Davidson, Steven (CAB); Bromm, William (CAB); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Subject: FW: Price Mitigation Proposals_Nov24-16-v3.pptx

Serge,

Further to our discussion, we need you to come to Major Projects next week with a comprehensive approach to reducing the burden of electricity prices.

Please work with Helen, Scott and Steven.

Thanks

Steve

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: Friday, November 25, 2016 7:25 PM
To: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Subject: Price Mitigation Proposals_Nov24-16-v3.pptx

Hi Steve,

Here's the deck we talked about. It's a very rough first draft but gives you an idea of some of the initiatives we're exploring. I'll ask staff to add potential LDC options as well.

Serge